STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION

1102 Q Street « Suite 3050 « Sacramento, CA 95811

May 21, 2024

Brenda Miller, Candidate
Miller for Grossmont Healthcare District Board of Directors 2024
Via email; info@votenursemiller.com

Michael Thaller, Treasurer
Miller for Grossmont Healthcare District Board of Directors 2024
Via email: mike@thethallers.com

Re: Complaint No. 05072024-01465; Miller for Grossmont Healthcare District Board of
Directors 2024, Brenda Miller, Michael Thaller

Dear Miller for Grossmont Healthcare District Board of Directors 2024; Brenda Miller; Michael
Thaller:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the
Political Reform Act! (the “Act”). As you are aware, in May 2024, the Enforcement Division
informed you that we received a complaint regarding a possible violation of the Act’s advertisement
provisions. However, based on a review of the complaint, the evidence provided, and your
response, the Enforcement Division will not pursue an enforcement action in this matter.

Thank you for providing a response to our letter of inquiry. If you have any questions regarding this
letter, please contact Jaleena Evans at the address shown above or via email at jevans@fppc.ca.gov.
If you need forms, a manual, or guidance regarding the Committee’s filing or reporting obligations,
please call the Commission’s Toll-Free Advice Line at 1-866-275-3772 or visit our website at
www.fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Christopher B. Burton, Assistant Chief
Enforcement Division

CBB:JE

1 The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory
references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in Sections 18104
through 18998 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, and all regulatory references are to this source.
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